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Andy,

Rodric Williams[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WILLIAMSE9C114F4-B03F-4595-B082-
CE89BES5C79D47B]

Fri 12/07/2013 5:13:48 PM (UTC)

Parsons, Andrew| GRO

Gaisford, Rosie _...GRO | Hugh
Flemington; GRO i; Susan _ .
Crichton[} GRO i; Jarnail A Singh} GRO i

FW: Bullet Points re GJ
DRAFT BULLET POINTS re- GJ for GW.pdf

As discussed, please see the attached which sets out the high level issue which Cartwright King (our criminal law
solicitors) has identified with the Fujitsu evidence Gareth Jenkins has been providing in support of the criminal

prosecution cases conducted for Post Office Limited. A more detailed note should arrive on Monday, which | will
forward to you once | have it.

Can you please consider this in light of the contractual arrangements we have with Fujitsu, and draft a suitable email
(which could alternatively be used as a script for a call) to Fujitsu to put it on notice of the issue.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards, Rod

Rodric Williams | Litigation Lawyer

@ 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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© GRO |
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@‘? Post Office stories

From: martin smith |

) @postofficenews

" GRO

Sent: 12 July 2013 11744

To: Rodric Williams

Cc: Susan Crichton; Hugh Flemington; Jarnail A Singh; Simon Clarke
Subject: Bullet Points re GJ



Rodric,

POL00191966
POL00191966

Further to our telephone conversation yesterday evening, please find attached Simon's Bullet

Points re GJ for use in your discussions with FJ.

Kind regards,

Martin.
Martin Smith

GRO
Direct:! GRO
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Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB

www.cartwrightking.co.ukhttps:/twitter.com/cartwrightking
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king
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